MarcellusGas.Org

Document Disclaimer

The information contained in this document represents
content obtained from the Pennsylvania Department of
Environmental Protection. MarcellusGas.Org makes no
claims whatsoever as to the accuracy, timeliness, or
completeness of the information provided.

By downloading this document, you agree that you have
accepted the terms and conditions set forth in the
MarcellusGas.Org User Agreement located at:

http://www.marcellusgas.org/terms_of _use.php


CH
Typewritten Text

CH
Typewritten Text

CH
Typewritten Text
MarcellusGas.Org

CH
Typewritten Text
Document Disclaimer

CH
Typewritten Text

CH
Typewritten Text
The information contained in this document represents
content obtained from the Pennsylvania Department of
Environmental Protection. MarcellusGas.Org makes no
claims whatsoever as to the accuracy, timeliness, or
completeness of the information provided.


CH
Typewritten Text
By downloading this document, you agree that you have
accepted the terms and conditions set forth in the
MarcellusGas.Org User Agreement located at:

CH
Typewritten Text
http://www.marcellusgas.org/terms_of_use.php

CH
Typewritten Text

CH
Typewritten Text

http://www.marcellusgas.org/terms_of_use.php

@ Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection

208 West Third Street, Suite 101
Williamsport, PA 17701-6448
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: ENVIRONMENTAL PPOTC-ION
s & A NOARTHWEST REGIONAL OFFICE

Re: Act 223, Section 208 Determination
Complaint No. 259175
Clymer Twp., Tioga County

‘Dear
The Department has investigated the degradation of your water suj)ply in response to your October

20, 2008, complaint that recent gas well drilling activities conducted by Dominion Transmission, Inc.
had affected your spring.

. On October 22, 2008, the Department collected water samples from the spring at your propefcy and
from the spring outfall at Mill Creek. The analytical reports for these samples are included, as well as
" documents that will assist you with interpreting the sample results. The sample results indicate, and
therefore the Department has determined, that your water supply has been affected by drilling activities
“conducted by Dominion Transmission, Inc. _ ’

The Department understands that Dominion Transmission, Inc. will continué to provide you with
potable water at your residence until the quality of your spring has returned to acceptable conditions or -
until your water supply has been permanently restored or replaced. The Department continues to work

‘with Domirion Transmission, Inc. in an effort to resolve this matter.

In the meantime, if you have any questions or cdncems, please call me a 570-327-0535:

© Sincgrely,
Richard F.-Hall
Water Quality Specialist
0Oil and Gas Management
cc: A O_prendek
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Pennsylvama Department of Environmental Protection

- 208 West Third Street, Suite 101
Williamsport, PA 17701-6448
April 28, 2009

Northcentral Regional Office ' - Fax 570-327-3420

"Re: Act 223, Section 208 Determination
Complaint No. 259175

Clymer Twp., Tioga County
Dear

The Department has investigated the degradation of your water supply in response to youx.Octbber
20, 2008, complaint that recent gas well drilling activities conducted by Dominion Transmission, Inc.
(Dominion) had affected your spring.

Water samples collected from your-spring on October 22, 2008 indicated that your water supply
was affected by drilling activities conducted by Dominion. Remedial mieasures were implemented by
Dominion in response to the pollution incident. On April 1, 2009, the Department collected both pre-
treatment and post-tréatment water samples from your spring. Analytical dataindicates that all of the
targeted parameters are below the PADEP Maximum Contaminant Levels (MCLs) for both the pre-
teatment and the post-treatment samples.

Based on available analytlcal data, the Department has determined that the quality of your sprmg
has returned to acceptable conditions. If you have any additional questions or concerns, please call me a
570-327-0535. :

Sincgrely,
Richard F. Hall :
Water Quality Specialist
Oil and Gas Management
‘cc:' - Jennifer W. Means
A. Oprendek
NCRO File

Dominion Transmission, Inc.
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